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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Kiernan, James [jkiernan@craworld.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 11:28 AM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO391 (Former Chevron, 500 Grand Ave, Oakland) - Well Destruction Work Notification

Update #2:  Well destruction work re-scheduled for 8/11 and 8/12. 
 

From: Kiernan, James  
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2011 10:45 AM 
To: 'Detterman, Mark, Env. Health' 
Subject: RE: RO391 (Former Chevron, 500 Grand Ave, Oakland) - Well Destruction Work Notification 
 
Update:  We hit a snafu with the City permit and need to reschedule.  Will keep you posted. 
 
James 
 

From: Kiernan, James  
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 10:37 AM 
To: 'Detterman, Mark, Env. Health' 
Subject: RO391 (Former Chevron, 500 Grand Ave, Oakland) - Well Destruction Work Notification 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
We have the well destructions at the referenced site (RO391) tentatively scheduled to start next Tuesday 
7/12 and likely last for two days.  I’ll keep you posted if anything changes, and if you have any questions 
let me know.  Thanks. 
 
Sincerely, 

_____________________________ 
James P. Kiernan, P.E. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) 
10969 Trade Center Drive, Suite 107 
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
Office: (916) 889-8917 
Cell: (916) 919-6759 
Fax: (916) 889-8999 
E-mail: jkiernan@craworld.com 
www.CRAworld.com 
Think before you print  
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time! 
  
This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee.  If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies.  You 
are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is 
strictly prohibited.  Thank you. 
  
 


